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AK Taihia

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Doug and Helen  
Wednesday, 10 September 2025 6:22 am 
AK Taihia
Fwd: Scan from Paihia Photos 
08092025115806-0001.pdf

CAUTION:  This email originated from outside Far North District Council. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning Alicia 

In response to your 15C hearing notice and comments made in the PDP planning team,s 42A report 
on the concerns I have raised, I am submitting the entire scope of my evidence in the following emails 
"A-F" accordingly.  

This to make clear my intentions in dealing with the PDP as proposed in conjunction with my site in 
Opua and the implications of its occupations both on land and in the CMA. 

Kind regards 

Doug Schmuck 

For: Doug's Opua Boatyard 

-------- Forwarded Message -------- 
Subject: Scan from Paihia Photos 

Date: Mon, 08 Sep 2025 11:58:38 +1200 
From: Paihia Photos 

Reply-To: 
To: 

Number of Images: 34 
Attachment File Type: PDF 

Device Name: Paihia Photos 
Device Location:  

Virus-free.www.avast.com 







































































































































































































































































































































1

AK Taihia

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Doug and Helen  
Wednesday, 10 September 2025 8:42 pm 
AK Taihia
Fwd: Fwd: Fwd: Pictures

CAUTION:  This email originated from outside Far North District Council. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good evening Alicia 

Please attach these photos as S21 "G" as a representation of the structural occupations as of early 
2025 on land and in the CMA; and now within weeks of completion of the adjoining house. The 
building at the head of the slipway is a new commercial boat shed, office, work shop, and winch 
room. 

Kind regards 

Doug Schmuck 
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